DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY
HEADQUARTERS UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS
3000 MARINE CORPS PENTAGON
WASHINGTON, DC 20350-3000
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ARSF-DJ
October 24, 2023
SENT VIA EMAIL
MR BRETT CAROLLO

MUCKROCK NEWS DEPT MR 152805
263 HUNTINGTON AVE
BOSTON MA 02115

Dear Mr. Carollo:

SUBJECT: YOUR FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT (FOIA) REQUEST, FILE
NUMBER DON-USMC- 2024-000012

This responds to your October 5, 2023, FOIA request for a list of all films that the “U.S.
Marine Corps has participated in the production of, in any capacity][...] for the year 2022”. Your
request was controlled under file number DON-USMC- 2024-000012.

We initiated a search of the files maintained by the office of the Marine Corps
Communication Directorate, Communication Operations & Entertainment Media, Entertainment
Media Liaison Office (EMLO). In an effort to assist you, EMLO created and provided the
following list of all films that they supported in 2022:

Ronin 3 (Documentary)

Mission Impossible 7 (Scripted Feature Film)
Battlefield Medicine (Television)

Impossible Repairs 2 (Television)

This American Land (Television)

NCIS Hawaii (Television)

We note that you requested a waiver of all fees. Since we have categorized you as an
"other requester"”, you are entitled to two hours of search time and 100 pages of duplication free
of charge. In this instance, the applicable fees did not exceed your free entitlement, so there is
no charge for processing this request and the issue of a waiver is denied as moot.

If you consider this an adverse determination, you may submit an appeal by writing to the
Department of the Navy, Office of the Judge Advocate General (Code 14), 1322 Patterson Ave
SE, Suite 3000, Washington Navy Yard, DC 20374-5066 or, if you prefer, via e-mail to
Lieutenant Brandon Maitlen, USN at brandon.r.maitlen.mil@us.navy.mil and/or Ms. Wendy
Winston at wendy.a.winston.civ(@us.navy.mil. Your appeal, if any, should include a copy of
your request, this correspondence, and a statement indicating why you believe it should be
granted. It must be postmarked or timestamped within 90 calendar days from the date of this
letter.
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You also have the right to seek assistance and/or dispute resolution services from the
Department of the Navy FOIA Public Liaison, Mr. Christopher Julka, at (703) 697-0031 or
Christopher.a.julka@navy.mil. You may also contact the Office of Government Information
Services for assistance and/or dispute resolution at ogis@nara.gov or (877) 684-6448.

I am the official responsible for this determination. Should you have questions about this
action, please contact Ms. Deanna James at (703) 614-4008 or deanna.james@usmc.mil.

Sincerely,

M. L. PETERS
Deputy, FOIA/PA Programs
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